City Clerk

From: COLLARD, JEFFREY W <Jc7632@att com>

Sent: Monday, December 30 2024 10:37 AM

To: Dennis Dombroskl -

Cc: City Clerk; KAVANAUGH MARK G Mlchael Dwyer

Subject: AQ5478B PERMIT APP FOR FIBER FOR 7559 4TH 5T

Attachments: A054788" PERMIT PRINT pdf A05478B MACKINAW ISLAND PERMIT APP.pdf

Dennis, Danielle, ‘ N
This one is for a short bore in the greenbelt at Cadotte and 4" St. to 7559 4™ St... No road crossing or concrete

restoral foreseen. Prints attached.

Jeff Collard

AT&T OSP Design Engineer
(Northern Lower MI and Eastern U.P.)
Contact Me at (586)764-8260

Or Email - JC7632@att.com
<

= AT&T



AT&T PROJECT

A05478B _ INDIVIDUAL . $5,000 Bond (cashier chack)
APPLICATION AND PERMIT $1,000 Fee
"_EKﬂRUﬂBOF(STY*  g )
STREETS AND RIGHT OF WAY R ,
.  PLEASRPRINTININK OR TYPE ‘
Applisasts Name [Gomtractor Neme (adividvsl, Cotnpacy, efn.)
JEFF COLLARD AT&T MIKE DWYER -UCI
514 E MITCHELL ST ) 8384 US-131.
City, State, Zip City, State, Zip
PETOSKEY MI 49770 . MANCELONA M| 49659
Contact’s Name & Phone Number Phone .
586-764-8260. | 248-630-5225

Request: Idnherebymahayplieaﬁonfwnpumkmmﬁer@tofwayof&emmym

Street ar Other Y.ocation (Give distancs and diroction from nearest main infersection.)
7550 4TH ST 300' E OF CADOTTE AVE
- {Datewark to starton - , Dato work to be campleted by
JANUARY . FEBUARY

Porpose: BORE FIBER OPTIC CABLE IN GREENBELT APPRO;( 300' TO ADDRESS 7559 4TH ST
BORE WILL BE IN GREENBELT AND CUSTOMER PREM -NO CONCRETE RESTORAL FORESEEN
-ALL WORK AND RESTORAL TO BE DONE TO THE SATISFACTION MACKINAW ISLAND
SEE ATTACHED WORK PRINTS AND PICS

I certify that I accept the following:

1 Cmnmmcﬁofwu&sﬁﬁnﬁﬁﬂmpmﬁtappﬁmﬁmmmmofﬂnpmﬁ‘uw
2. Yaﬂmmobjeotwiﬁhm(lo)dmmﬂnpmmitasissmdmsﬁmm a?ceptmoetoi.!ﬂpmasmed.
- 3. Kﬁkp&mﬁhwmdbyeﬁhmof&eabwemo&odglvﬁnmhwﬂtﬂmpwﬁmofmm

Date

12/30/24

Gfmﬂhmhﬂgm-thB;MMIMwﬁngmdeagm mhehalfofﬂlénmnedsi:pﬁmt) '
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